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Margaret Milman-Barris

From: Jeff Pratt [Jeff.Pratt@ventura.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 9:32 AM
To: John Zaragoza; Kathy Long; Linda Parks; Peter Foy; Steve Bennett
Cc: Glenna Inouye; Jim O'Tousa; Marty Robinson; Phil Nelson; Raymond Gutierrez; Scott 

Powers
Subject: Santa Susana Field Lab (SSFL) - Grading Permit Issuance
Attachments: Boeing Grading Permit Fact Sheet_1.docx; Boeing GP10270 ISRA Areas.pdf

Supervisors: 

The Public Works Agency has issued a grading permit for onsite soil clean up at SSFL Outfall 009 located in Supervisor 
Foy's District.  In the past, grading operations have sometimes been controversial and many of your staff have had to 
field questions from the public.  We therefore thought that you might find the attached information of benefit.  

The Boeing Company has the lead and responsibility for the clean up operations.  The clean up work is similar in scope 
to the recently completed work at SSFL Outfall 008.  A fact sheet and location map are attached.  Between them they 
describe location, clean-up operations, schedule, and key contacts.  Our review of the proposed grading indicates that 
there is adequate oversight by various governmental agencies and that the Boeing Company has put together a 
satisfactory plan for the work.  The clean up effort is scheduled for completion within 8 weeks.   

Should you have any questions or require additional information, do not hesitate to contact Ray Gutierrez (654-2059), 
Jim O'Tousa (654-2034), or myself (654-2073). 

Thanks. 

Jeff 



Fact Sheet 
 

Ventura County Grading Permit No. 10270 
Santa Susana Field Laboratory 

Outfall 009 Interim Source Removal Action (ISRA) 2010 ISRA 
Supervisorial District No. 4 – Peter Foy 

 
The Ventura County Public Works Agency has issued a ministerial grading permit for the 
2010 ISRA at the Santa Susana Field Laboratory in an area of the Boeing Company’s 
property known as Outfall 009.  A location map of the Outfall 009 is attached and the 
proposed removal areas are outlined in red. 
 
The RWQCB issued an approval of the 2010 ISRA Work Plan Addendum on June 30, 
2010.  The 2010 ISRA Work Plan Addendum, Supplemental documents are available on 
the Boeing ISRA website: 
 
http://www.boeing.com/aboutus/environment/santa_susana/isra.html 
 
The proposed grading and clean-up work will begin the week of July 12, 2010 and be 
completed in approximately eight to ten weeks.  The scope of work is nearly identical to the 
successful clean-up work done last year by the Boeing Company in Outfall 008 under 
Grading Permit No. 10220. 
 
Within Outfall 009, discreet areas of contaminated soil, estimated at 4000 cubic yards, will 
be removed and hauled by containment trucks to a Class I or Class III landfill as 
appropriate.  Excavations will be from less than 1 foot to 5 feet deep.  Confirmation 
sampling will be performed under the oversight of the LA Regional Water Quality Control 
Board (RWQCB) and the Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC).  Based upon 
sample results and receipt from RWQCB and DTSC that excavation is complete, the areas 
will be contoured to drain and blended into the natural terrain with clean backfill of 
approximately 2540 cubic yards imported from an approved site within the Boeing property. 
 
Soil removed the site will be wrapped in plastic and placed in trucks that will be securely 
tarped to eliminate the chance of dust release.  Trucks trips for export will occur on main 
roads and the freeway and be staggered to minimize truck traffic impacts.  The 2010 ISRA 
Transportation Plan Addendum specifies locations of landfills proposed to be used for this 
project.   
 
The disposal facilities listed in the 2010 ISRA Transportation Plan addendum are: 

 
Non-Hazardous Material: Antelope Valley Recycle and Disposal Facility 

1200 W. City Ranch Road 
Palmdale, CA 93553 

 
Hazardous Material:    Clean Harbors Buttonwillow Landfill 

2500 West Lokern Road 
Buttonwillow, CA 93206 
 

 



US Ecology, Beatty 
P.O. Box 578 
HWY 95, 11 miles South of Beatty 
Beatty, NV 89003 

 
US Ecology, Idaho 
20400 Lemley Road 
Grand View, ID 83624 

 
A summary of all agencies issuing orders, permits or otherwise have oversight: 
 
ISRA activities at the SSFL are being performed pursuant to a California Water Code 
Section 13304 Cleanup and Abatement Order (CAO) issued by the RWQCB dated 
December 3, 2008.  The RWQCB and DTSC provide oversight of the ISRA actions and 
participate in a weekly ISRA status call.  The agencies also will provide onsite inspections 
during field work. 

 
Ventura County Public Works Agency has oversight due to the grading permit 
requirements.  Ventura County Public Works personnel will perform onsite inspections 
during field work. 

 
Restoration actions will be performed in accordance with the Surface Water Expert Panel 
recommendations. 
 
Contact persons for further information: 

 
The Boeing Company:  

 
Communications Manager:  Kamara Sams  818-466-8793 
Santa Susana Director:  Thomas Gallacher     818-466-8161 
ISRA Project Manager:  Lori Blair        818-466-8741 

 
MWH, Engineering Contractor 

 
 ISRA Program Director:  Dixie Hambrick, PG  
 ISRA Project Engineering Geologist:  Jim Herbert, EG 

ISRA Project Civil Engineer:  Lori Koch, PE  
ISRA Project Soils Engineer:  Nelson Kawamura, GE 

 
Contractor Selected to perform the ISRA action: 
 

MP Environmental, Project Manager:  Jim Hickle 
 

Ventura County Public Works Agency Contacts: 
 
Construction Inspection Supervisor: Jim O’Tousa 805-654-2034 
Senior Public Works Inspector:  Bryan Tapking   805-654-3779 
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Margaret Milman-Barris

From: Alexander Fischl
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 12:29 PM
To: Margaret Milman-Barris
Subject: FW: SSFL (Boeing) ISRA Grading Permit #10270
Attachments: Soil Borrow Area (Grading Plan Cover).pdf; Soil Borrow Area (zoom).pdf
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Alex Fischl, P.M.P 

Project Manager /  
Environmental Scientist 

MWH Americas, Inc. 

2121 N. California Blvd. 

Suite 600 

Walnut Creek, CA 94596 

 

 

 

Telephone: 925 627 4500 

Direct Line: 925 627 4627 
Cell Phone: 925 997 7384 
Fax: 925 627 4501 
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May 20, 2010 
Project No. 0902-1042 

Terry Newman 
Ventura County Planning Division 
800 S. Victoria Avenue 
Ventura, CA 93009 

Subject: 

Oak Tree Assessment for the Interim Source Removal Action Areas within the 
Outfall 009 Watershed, Boeing Santa Susana Field Laboratory, Ventura County, 
California  

Purpose: 

Submittal to the County of Ventura Planning Division Required Permits for 
Removals and Encroachments 

Site Information: 
 Assessor Parcel Nos. 685-0-051-100 & 685-0-051-120   

Permit No. CUP248 
 Property Owner:  Boeing North America 
    100 North Riverside, Chicago, IL 

Understanding of the Project 

The proposed project is located within the watershed for Outfall 009 at the Santa Susana 
Field Laboratory (SSFL), which is located in southeastern Ventura County, near the crest of the 
Simi Hills at the western border of the San Fernando Valley (see Figure 1).  The proposed 
project involves the evaluation and remediation of impacted soils (Interim Source Removal 
Action, or ISRA) as directed by the Cleanup and Abatement Order (Order) adopted by the Los 
Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board (LARWQCB) on December 3, 2008 (RWQCB, 
2008).  The Order requires Boeing to evaluate, select, and implement cleanup activities at areas 
within Outfall 009.  Work activities for the project are also authorized under California 
Department of Fish and Game (CDFG) Streambed Alteration Agreement No. 1600-2003-5052-
R5 (and its extensions and amendments). 

This Oak Tree Assessment has been prepared to address the specific tree impacts as 
directly related to the ISRA project, and as part of the required documentation for oak tree 
permit submittal to the County of Ventura Planning Department.  County Zoning Ordinance no. 
8107-25 (Tree Protection Regulations) considers oak trees (including coast live oak) at least 9.5 
inches (single trunk) or 6.25 inches (multi-trunk) in circumference (3 or 2 inches in diameter, 
respectively) as County protected trees.  In addition, trees with a circumference of 90 inches (29 



Ventura County Planning Division 
Boeing SSFL ISRA Project – Oak Tree Assessment 
May 20, 2010 
Page 2 

inches in diameter) or greater are considered to be “heritage” trees.  Oak tree protection 
regulations extends not only to the removal of oak trees, but invasion (encroachment) of the 
tree’s protected zone by activities including trenching, digging, or placement of heavy 
equipment, vehicles, or materials within the protected zone.  The protected zone is defined as 
the surface and subsurface area within the dripline and extending a minimum of five (5) feet 
outside the dripline, or 15 feet from the trunk of the tree, whichever is greater.  The County Tree 
Protection Ordinance also protects western sycamore (Platanus racemosa), which are absent 
from the ISRA Areas.  Therefore, no impacts to western sycamore will occur. 

Encroachment, and limb and root pruning of up to 25 coast live oak trees on Boeing 
property may occur as a result of the ISRA project.  Complete removal of any of these trees is 
not anticipated at this time.  For project activities around oak trees on Boeing property, all 
measures described in the County’s Tree Protection and Preservation Guidelines provided 
below will be implemented.   

Discussion 

Field biological evaluations of 25 trees were conducted by Chris Dunn, Padre 
Associates, Inc. Biologist on March 24, 25, and 26, and April 15 and 16, 2010, and included 
photographic documentation of each tree and their location.  Table 1 below provides data on 
each tree including diameter, height, width, an evaluation rating (vigor-health-aesthetics rated 
as 1 being the highest and 5 being the lowest rating), specific observations on condition, and 
anticipated impacts associated with the ISRA project.  Photographs of each tree are provided in 
a separate appendix below. 

Table 1.  Coast Live Oak Tree Data at the Boeing ISRA Areas  

Tree 
Number 

Diameter 
(inches) 

Height 
(feet) Width (feet) 

Evaluation 
Rating* 

(Vigor-Health-
Aesthetics) 

Condition Anticipated 
Impact 

ISRA Area B1-1 

B1-1-
CLO1 

3.5, 3.5 18 8 2-2-4 Vigorous new 
growth 

Temporary encroachment, 
potential root zone impacts 

B1-1-
CLO2 

6, 7 22 15 4-4-4 Deadwood, 
thinning crown, 
dieback, broken 

branches 

Temporary encroachment, 
potential root zone impacts 
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Table 1.  Continued 

Tree 
Number 

Diameter 
(inches) 

Height 
(feet) 

Width 
(feet) 

Evaluation 
Rating* 

(Vigor-Health-
Aesthetics) 

Condition Anticipated 
Impact 

ISRA Area B1-2 

B1-2-
CLO1 

8, 16 25 35 2-2-2 Vigorous new 
growth, low 
branching 

Possible avoidance, temporary 
encroachment, potential root 

zone impacts 

B1-2-
CLO2 

6 15 16 2-3-2 Vigorous new 
growth, dieback 

Temporary encroachment, 
pruning, potential root zone 

impacts 

B1-2-
CLO3 

5, 6 18 20 2-2-2 Deadwood Temporary encroachment, 
pruning, potential root zone 

impacts 

B1-2-
CLO4 

3 10 4 2-4-3 Lopsided 
canopy, ants 

Temporary encroachment, 
pruning, potential root zone 

impacts 

B1-2-
CLO5 

7, 6 20 18 3-3-3 Dieback, low 
branching 
deadwood 

Temporary encroachment, 
pruning, potential root zone 

impacts 

B1-2-
CLO6 

5 18 6 3-3-4 Low branching Temporary encroachment, 
pruning, potential root zone 

impacts 

B1-2-
CLO7 

6 18 12 3-3-3 Low branching Temporary encroachment, 
pruning, potential root zone 

impacts 

B1-2-
CLO8 

4 16 4 4-4-4 Shaded Temporary encroachment, 
pruning, potential root zone 

impacts 

B1-2-
CLO9 

12 25 20 4-4-3 Wound, low 
branching, 

lopsided canopy 

Temporary encroachment, 
pruning, potential root zone 

impacts 

B1-2-
CLO10 

21 30 35 2-2-2 Lopsided 
canopy, low 
branching, 
deadwood 

Temporary encroachment, 
pruning, potential root zone 

impacts 

B1-2-
CLO11 

10, 14 32 35 2-2-2 Low branching, 
deadwood 

Temporary encroachment, 
pruning, potential root zone 

impacts 

B1-2-
CLO12 

15, 15 28 38 2-2-2 Woodpecker 
drilling, galls, 

dieback 

Temporary encroachment, 
pruning, potential root zone 

impacts 



Ventura County Planning Division 
Boeing SSFL ISRA Project – Oak Tree Assessment 
May 20, 2010 
Page 4 

Table 1.  Continued 

Tree 
Number 

Diameter 
(inches) 

Height 
(feet) 

Width 
(feet) 

Evaluation 
Rating* 

(Vigor-Health-
Aesthetics) 

Condition Anticipated 
Impact 

B1-2-
CLO13 

10, 12, 14 28 35 2-2-2 Dieback, steep 
slope 

Temporary encroachment, 
pruning, potential root zone 

impacts 

B1-2-
CLO14 

2.5 12 3 3-3-4 Fungus, low 
branching, 
deadwood 

Temporary encroachment, 
pruning, potential root zone 

impacts 

B1-2-
CLO15 

2.5 12 3 3-3-4 Fungus, low 
branching, 
deadwood 

Temporary encroachment, 
pruning, potential root zone 

impacts 

B1-2-
CLO16 

4 12 4 3-3-4 Fungus, low 
branching, 
deadwood 

Temporary encroachment, 
pruning, potential root zone 

impacts 

B1-2-
CLO17 

6 18 15 2-2-3 Low branching, 
steep slope 

Temporary encroachment, 
pruning, potential root zone 

impacts 

B1-2-
CLO18 

6 21 12 2-2-3 Low branching, 
dieback, steep 

slope 

Temporary encroachment, 
pruning, potential root zone 

impacts 

B1-2-
CLO19 

8 25 15 3-3-4 Lopsided 
canopy, poison 

oak vine 

Temporary encroachment, 
potential root zone impacts 

B1-2-
CLO20 

5 20 8 3-3-4 Lopsided 
canopy 

Temporary encroachment, 
potential root zone impacts 

B1-2-
CLO21 

6 20 8 3-3-4 Lopsided 
canopy 

Temporary encroachment, 
potential root zone impacts 

B1-2-
CLO22 

4 12 10 2-2-3 Low branching Temporary encroachment, 
potential root zone impacts 

ISRA Area A1LF-1 

A1LF-1-
CLO1 

7 25 15 3-4-4 Deadwood, low 
branching, fire 

damage 

Temporary encroachment, 
potential root zone impacts 

Evaluation Rating: Vigor-Health-Aesthetic Value, each on a numerical scale of 1 to 5 (1 or 2: excellent or good, 3: average, 4: poor, 
5: very poor or dead) 
m: multi-trunk, as indicated by > 1diameter measurement 
**: Heritage tree (diameter is > 29 inches) 

As noted in Table 1 above, branch dieback, deadwood, lopsided canopies, historical fire 
damage, low branching, and herbaceous or animal pests are common conditions of the trees 
inspected at the ISRA Areas.  However, substantial new vegetative growth and flowering was 
observed on many of these trees, indicating that many of these trees have recovered from fire 
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damage in 2005, and are relatively healthy.  No heritage trees were noted within the Boeing 
ISRA Areas.  Based on the project plans to protect all trees in place (resulting in no tree 
removals, and requiring no tree replacements), appraised tree values are not provided at this 
time, but can be provided upon request.   

Enclosed is a copy of the Preservation and Protection Guidelines applicable to this 
project that shall be included in all documents relative to the direct on site project work.  Also, a 
copy is required to be available on site prior to commencement of any work and shall be 
maintained on site until the project is approved as completed.   

All work within the protected zone of any preserved oak trees shall be monitored by the 
project Biologist and/or Certified Arborist.  All monitoring shall require a 48-hour minimum 
advanced notice to the project Biologist and/or the Certified Arborist.  This may be provided by 
telephone or email.  Work may not proceed until the appropriate staff is present to monitor the 
work.  Field notes will be taken daily, and a post-construction report will be completed and filed 
with all the responsible parties directly involved requiring notifications and documentations.  

The oak tree report above, along with all field data and photographs have been reviewed 
and approved by the following ISA Certified Arborist: 

 
Donald F. Rodrigues 
Horticulture Consultant 
ISA Certified Arborist 272 

Should you have any questions regarding this Report, please contact me at your earliest 
convenience at (805) 644-2220, extension 12. 

Sincerely, 

Padre Associates, Inc. 

 
Chris Dunn 
Project Biologist 
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TREE PROTECTION AND PRESERVATION GUIDELINES 
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SITE LOCATION MAP 



Figure 1
Project Site Location

Santa Susana Field Laboratory
 

Simi Valley

San Fernando

Santa Susana 
Field Laboratory
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OAK TREE PHOTOGRAPHS 
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Tree B1-1-CLO1 Tree B1-1-CLO2 

  
Tree B1-2-CLO1 Tree B1-2-CLO2 
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Tree B1-2-CLO3  

 
Trees B1-2-CLO4, 5, 6, 7, and 8  
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Tree B1-2-CLO9 Tree B1-2-CLO10 

  
Tree B1-2-CLO11 Tree B1-2-CLO12 
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Tree B1-2-CLO13 Trees B1-2-CLO14, 15, 16, 17, and 18 

 
Tree B1-2-CLO19, 20, and 21  
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Tree B1-2-CLO22 Tree A1LF-1-CLO1 

 

   

   
 

   
   



RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AGENCY PlanningDivisior

county of ye tura ~

June 9,2010

Mr. Donald Rodrigues
Pacific Horticulture
1000 Wood Stock Lane,
Ventura, Ca. 93001

RE: Letter of Exemption:
Removal of contaminated soil from the protected zones of 25 oak trees as
required by the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB).
Removal Action Areas located within the Outfall 009 Watershed, Boeing Santa
Susana Field Lab, (Ref.: CUP248, APN# 685-0-051-100 and 685-0-051-120)

Dear Mr. Rodrigues,

This letter acknowledges your submittal of the additional information needed to
complete the application process, allow for an exemption to be granted, and allow the
RWQCB contaminated soil removal to proceed. Note that should the project
description be amended, it may be subject to supplemental review by the County of
Ventura.

If you have any questions regarding this limited exemption, please contact me at (805)
654-3136 or via email at terry. newman©ventura.org.

Sincerely,

TERRY L. EWMAN, Case Planner
Land Use’Permits Section

c: cflfls Dunn, Padre Associates Inc., 1861 Knoll Drive, ventura,ca. 93003
Case File

800 South Victoria Avenue, L# 1740, ventura, CA 93009 (805) 654-2481 Fax (805) 654-2509

Printed an Recycled Paper
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Margaret Milman-Barris

From: Shelby Valenzuela
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 7:01 AM
To: Alexander Fischl; Dixie Hambrick; Benjamin Stewart
Cc: Margaret Milman-Barris
Subject: FW: Soil excavation beneath oaks at SSFL B1-2
Attachments: IMG_5478.JPG; IMG_5482.JPG

FYI�

�

From: Chris Dunn [mailto:cdunn@PADREINC.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2010 3:03 PM 
To: Donald F. Rodrigues; Bronwyn Kelly; Shelby Valenzuela; lori.n.blair@boeing.com; Fuentes, Gilbert L 
Subject: Soil excavation beneath oaks at SSFL B1-2 

Hi Don,

Attached are a couple photos of a Boeing ISRA site that is undergoing soil removal.  Approximately 1 to 1.5 feet of soil 
has already been removed from beneath the canopy of the trees, and an additional 4 feet has been excavated down the 
adjacent swale which borders the canopy edge (encroaching about 3 feet beneath the canopy).  As can be observed in 
the photos, some root impacts have already occurred, and we've cut any exposed root ends off at the exposed point (after 
the photos were taken).

Based on the soil sample results, additional soil removal is required, but only if it won't permanently affect the oak trees.  
Once completed, soil will be backfilled beneath the trees and in the swale.  My opinion, as expressed today to staff onsite 
was that additional soil removal may likely affect these trees; exposing or damaging roots, and possibly making them 
unstable should high winds occur.  Also, impacts to trees are not always seen for some time.

What's your opinion on just how much more material, if any can be taken from beneath these trees without injuring them? 
If you feel it's necessary, are you available to come up to the site to provide a second opinion?

Thanks,

Chris Dunn
Project Manager/Biologist
Padre Associates, Inc.
1861 Knoll Drive
Ventura, CA 93003
(805) 644-2220 x12
(805) 644-2050 fax
(805) 218-2658 cell









�

Alexander Fischl

From: Chris Dunn [cdunn@PADREINC.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 10:36 AM
To: Shelby Valenzuela; Donald F. Rodrigues
Cc: Blair, Lori N; Alexander Fischl; Benjamin Stewart; Dixie Hambrick
Subject: RE: B1-2 Additional Excavation/Confirmation Sampling
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   Please consider the environment.  Do not print this email unless it is necessary.�
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
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State Water Resources Control Board 

 
Linda S. Adams 

Secretary for 
Environmental 

Protection 

Division of Water Quality 
1001 I Street o Sacramento, California 95814 o (916) 341-5536 

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1977 o Sacramento, California o 95812-1977 
FAX (916) 341-5543 o Internet Address: http://www.waterboards.ca.gov 

Email Address:stormwater@waterboards.ca.gov 

Arnold Schwarzenegger
Governor 

    

Approved Date: 07/21/2009 
 
Paul Costa 
Boeing Co 
5800 Woosley Canyon Rd MC T 487 
Canoga Park, CA 91304  

  

  

  
 RECEIPT OF YOUR NOTICE OF INTENT (NOI)
 
The State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) has received and processed your NOI to comply with the 
terms of the General Permit for Storm Water Discharges Associated with Construction Activity. Accordingly, you are 
required to comply with the permit requirements. 
 
The Waste Discharger Identification (WDID) number is: 4 19C355816 . 
Please use this number in any future communications regarding this permit. 
 

SITE DESCRIPTION
OWNER:  Boeing Co

DEVELOPER:  Boeing Co
SITE INFORMATION:  Interim Source Removal Action ISRA Project

SITE LOCATION:  5800 Woosley Canyon Rd Canoga Park, CA 91304 
COUNTY:  Los Angeles

TOTAL DISTRUBED ACRES:  1.8
START DATE:  07/27/2009

COMPLETION DATE:  10/21/2009

 

 
When construction is complete or ownership is transferred, dischargers are required to submit a Notice of Termination 
(NOT) to the local Regional Water Board. All State and local requirements must be met in accordance with Special 
Provision No. 7 of the General Permit. If you do not submit a NOT when construction activity is completed you will 
continue and are responsible to pay the annual fee invoiced each July. 
 
If you have any questions regarding permit requirements, please contact your Regional Water Board at (213) 576-6600. 
Please visit the storm water web page at www.waterboards.ca.gov/stormwtr/index.html to obtain an NOT and other storm 
water related information and forms. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Storm Water Section 
Division of Water Quality 

 
California Environmental Protection Agency

Page 1 of 1Receipt Letter

8/18/2009file://C:\Documents and Settings\srvalenzuela\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\Co...
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